
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER 
HELD:  MAY 4, 2015  
     

 1 

 
PRESENT: Commission Chairman Bob LaViano, Commission Members: Jerry DeCrosta, 

Nicholas Turturro, Ron Yates, Paul Schulstad, Council Rep  
 
ABSENT:  Council Rep., Nik Aktas, Emily Kaufman, Jeff Liva, Planning Board Rep. 
 
PRESIDING:  Commission Chairman LaViano called the meeting to order at 6:45pm; 
   Commission Secretary Joy Convertini read the following statement:   
 
PUBLIC NOTICE:   “Notice of this meeting in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act 

Chapter 231 of the laws of 1975, has been given by posting a notice of the scheduled dates of 
all regular meetings of the Environmental Commission of the Borough of Saddle River on the 
bulletin board in the Municipal Building and in the office of the Borough Clerk and by emailing a 
notice thereof to the Herald News and The Record on December 31, 2014 and on the Borough 
website.” 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  A motion was made to approve the March 23, 2015 minutes by 
Ron Yates, Second by Nicholas Turturro 
Roll Call Vote: AYES: Unanimous 
 
 
WORK SESSION:   
 
Deer Management Issue:  Carol Tyler, Tyco Animal Control addressed the Environmental 
Commission on the deer issue in Saddle River. Tyco is the contracted animal control company 
for 24 towns in Bergen County, including Saddle River.  She stated that there is a significant 
problem with the deer population in Saddle River, as it is the perfect environment for them to 
live and breed.  They tend to reside along the river areas of the Saddle River from Upper Saddle 
River south to Ho-Ho-Kus and these towns should participate together in rectifying this issue as 
the deer travel through these towns.   Contraception is not a viable alternative in Saddle River 
as the population is too large and the costs would be prohibitive.   The NJ Division of Fish and 
Wildlife is of the opinion that Saddle River is in need of a cull, as the herds are becoming too 
large and attracting predators, which are also increasing in number.  She further stated that an 
association such as the Bergen County Bow Hunters Association, New Jersey Bow Hunters 
Association or the Garden State Bow Hunters Association are all reputable and experienced 
outfits.  These organizations will manage the cull, self-insure and record the amount of deer 
taken.  Jerry DeCrosta stated that he has contacted three large land owners, located near the 
river for their permission to conduct this cull.  Carol Tyler stated that people are already hunting 
and unfortunately many are inexperienced and leave the animals to die in a very inhumane 
fashion.  She further stated that the hunters will have to take the larger deer, both does and 
bucks and they will keep the meat. 
The deer population has grown significantly and Carol Tyler stated that she feels that there may 
be between 250-300 deer in Saddle River.  The coyote population is growing as well, with 
several attacks taking place in the last few weeks.  The only three counties without hunting 
programs in New Jersey are Atlantic, Bergen and Camden, leaving the breeding unchecked and 
the deer population soaring.     Deer related motor vehicle accidents as well as deer suffering 
from Chronic Wasting Disease and Hemorrhagic Fever, are all a result of overpopulation.   She 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER 
HELD:  MAY 4, 2015  
     

 2 

further stated that this has become a human quality of life issue as well as diminishing the 
sustainability of a healthy deer population.    
 
The NJ Fish and Wildlife Division would like to jointly address Allendale, Upper Saddle River, 
Saddle River, and Ho-Ho-Kus about this growing deer problem.    
 
The increasing coyote population was discussed; a Saddle River resident was attacked in his 
yard by a rabid female coyote and a lamb was killed by a male coyote in the same area in 
Saddle River over the past month.  Residents have been cautioned not to leave small pets and 
children alone outside.   
 
Bob LaViano stated that he would be contacting the NJ Fish and Wildlife Division in order to set 
up a meeting with the neighboring towns to access interest.  He further stated that the 
message must get out to the public that, due to the large population of deer, it is becoming an 
inhumane issue with sick animals and animals being killed by cars.   
 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:     
 
Patty Nazzaro, 3 Westwind Court stated that she only has a few deer in her area, but 
understands that other areas are over populated.  She further stated that she is concerned 
about hunters on private property and Carol Tyler stated that a controlled cull with a 
professional outfit is very organized, with hunting mostly at night and all kills recorded.  If local 
residents wish to hunt, they will have to become a member of one of the bow hunting 
associations.   Carol Tyler addressed the necessary change of the ordinance in order to permit 
this cull.    
 
Council Member Schulstad asked about hunting in Rindlaub Park and Carol Tyler stated that you 
could close the park and permit bow hunting if the ordinance reflected that this was 
permissible.  He also asked about the trapping of coyotes and Carol Tyler stated that it is illegal 
to do so unless they are rabid or attack a human.  
 
The Commission was in agreement that it is more humane to conduct a cull then to not take 
any action and this must be conveyed to the public as there will be opposition to this issue.    
 
Ron Yates stated that the Environmental Commission should present a letter to the Mayor and 
Council regarding this issue and all were in agreement that the process must be carefully 
outlined for the public in order to avoid any controversy.    
 
Council Member Schulstad stated that he feels that a letter to the public regarding this issue 
should be written by the Mayor and Council and present this information to the public in June, if 
possible.  He further stated that this topic should be addressed at a regular meeting of the 
Mayor and Council.    
 
Council Member Schulstad addressed changing the language in Ch. 109 of the Borough Code, 
“Firearms”.   Bob LaViano stated that, once a definitive plan is in place for deer management, 
the ordinance can be changed to facilitate the plan of action.   
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER 
HELD:  MAY 4, 2015  
     

 3 

 
 
 
 
Tree Planting Program:    Bob LaViano stated that the Environmental Commission has 
ordered 12 dogwood trees, which will be planted around the downtown area in Saddle River. 
He further stated that he would like to collaborate with Council President Kurpis and decide on 
locations for these trees.  
 
Roadside Appearance:  Bob LaViano stated that there are still properties along major 
thoroughfares that need to be cleaned up; he wants to institute a chipping day where residents 
could bring branches to their roadside for chipping.   
 
Invasive Plant Control:   Bob LaViano stated that it is very difficult to control this issue.  The 
Commission addressed the large bamboo planting on East Allendale Road and Tanbark Trail; it 
is a traffic hazard as it blocks the site lines.    
 
Medication Disposal:   Bob LaViano stated that he would like to see local drop off locations 
published in the Town Journal.   
 
Wandell School Graduation Tree:  Nik Aktas is getting prices for the tree that will be 
donated to the Wandell Class of 2015.    
 
Council President Kurpis addressed bringing in a summer intern in order to catalog historical 
trees throughout the Borough.  Jerry DeCrosta stated that he feels this should be done by a 
professional arborist.     
 
ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the regular meeting of the 
Environmental Commission. 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Joy C. Convertini 
Secretary 

 


